



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

September 14, 1992



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Carson H. Creecy
Rt. 2, Box 6
Springer, New Mexico

Re: E. R. Julian Well No. 1
G-15-21N-21E
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Creecy:

This office has received a request by your bonding company for a release of the bond on the above-referenced well. A review of this well file has indicated that this well has not been plugged and abandoned according to the rules and regulations of this office. Once this well has been properly plugged, your bond can be released.

Plugging instructions may be obtained from this office if you so desire. Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr